


You don't often get email from @acic.gov.au. Learn why this is important

Review Team Member

Please don’t hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.
Kind regards,

 | Coordination Officer
Assurance Reviews Unit
Data Policy and Assurance Branch
Digital ID and Data Policy Division
Department of Finance
T:  (Direct) | T: 02 6215 2144 (ARU)
E: AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

From: @acic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:16 PM
To: @acic.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>
Subject: RE: National Firearms Register Program - Gateway Review Team Clearance 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Thanks  I think it’s just the reviewers that week (x4).

 – As discussed, we just need to check how many car parks we can access first, so we’ll come back to
you and let you know so the team can manage their movements.
Cheers

Director | National Firearms Register Program | Capability Support Branch
 | 

From: @acic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 2:03 PM
To: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>; @acic.gov.au>
Cc: @acic.gov.au>; NFR <NFR@acic.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; 
@finance.gov.au>

Subject: National Firearms Register Program - Gateway Review Team Clearance 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi 
Thanks for sending the review team details.
Will anyone from DoF be on site during the review week? If so could you provide me with their names, so I can
organise parking spots.
Kind regards

Project Support Officer
Project Delivery
Systems Design and Delivery
P:  | Mob: 
E: @acic.gov.au
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

First Nation artwork

From: Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 4:31 PM
To: @acic.gov.au>
Cc: @acic.gov.au>; @acic.gov.au>; NFR
<NFR@acic.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>;

@finance.gov.au>; Assurance Reviews <AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au>
Subject: National Firearms Register Program - Gateway Review Team Clearance 24-36 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good afternoon 
Please find attached the proposed Review Team List for the First-Stage Review for the National Firearms Register
Program.
The reviewers on the list have been selected based on the agreed skills/expertise required for this review. The
reviewers will be contractually bound by confidentiality agreements and cleared to handle protected information prior
to the review.
To maintain the independence of the Review Team, we are seeking your clearance and/or advice regarding any
potential conflicts of interest against the entire list. Where a potential conflict of interest is identified, please provide
adequate reasoning so that we may appropriately manage the individual concerned and ensure the integrity of the
selection process.
In the event a Review Team Member is conflicted out or subsequently unavailable for the review, we will approach
another reviewer.
Please advise us of any potential conflicts of interest by Tuesday, 10 September 2024.
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
T:  (Direct) | T:  (ARU)
E: AssuranceReviews@finance.gov.au
E: @finance.gov.au
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603

This email message and any attached files may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged.
They are intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
have received this message in error and any use, copying, circulation, forwarding, printing or publication
of this message or attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the information contained
therein. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it
from your Inbox.

ACIC Web Site: www.acic.gov.au

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
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